## Peters Township Fencing Club Boosters September 13th, 2023 5:00pm Meeting Minutes

- Membership Sign In In attendance at meeting: Michael Podolinsky, Kenneth Amos, Adam Gensler, Kristen Costa, Aaron Cureton, Nikki Vance, Liz Myers, Dave Stangl Jr., Christie Seidling, Jen Fidler, Ginger Hollander, Beth Jenkins, Carla Neuberger, Kate Bunton, Karen Kelley, Natalie Ionnone, Martha Franc, Stephanie Sortwell, Deanna Gallagher, Heather King, Suzanne Brown
- 2. Executive Board Introductions
  - a. Suzanne Brown, President
  - b. Deanna Gallagher, Vice President
  - c. Liz Myers, Vice President
  - d. Heather King, Secretary/Treasurer
- 3. Budget Review-Budget updates were reviewed for the beginning of this year. Current balance is \$1,056.39.
- 4. Required PTFC Forms- Reminder to all parents to turn in all of the forms. If forms are not in, your child cannot attend practice.
  - a. PTFC Code of Conduct
  - b. PTFC Liability/Medical Consent
  - c. Section 5 Health History
  - d. Section 6 Pre-Participation Physical Evaluation
  - e. PTSD Concussion Form
  - f. PTSD Cardiac Arrest Form
- 5. USA Fencing Membership- Access membership is acceptable for local competitions (including the Tiger competition). If your fencer is going to participate in regional competitions, he/she will need competitive membership.
  - a. Access \$29
  - b. Competitive \$99
- 6. Upcoming Events
  - a. Spirit Wear link is posted to the website at the Practice/Events page. If you order and would like to avoid shipping costs, you may pick up your order at JD Engraving in Canonsburg.

- b. P-Rade Wednesday, September 20th. High School fencers can participate in the parade.
  - i. Begins at 5:00 pm with food trucks and activities
  - ii. Truck/Float setup is 5:30-6:30 pm
  - iii. Truck/Float line up is 6:30 pm
  - iv. P-Rade kicks off at 7:00 pm
- c. Individual and Team Pictures Wednesday, September 27th
  - i. M&M Photography will email private galleries for ordering
  - ii. No Payment on picture day
  - iii. PTFC Socks for \$11. They are for the high school fencers.
- d. Moe's Taco Kit Fundraiser, Tuesday October 10th
  - Ordering link will be emailed 2 weeks in advance and will end the Sunday before distribution, Oct. 8th
  - ii. Distribution is Tuesday, October 10th in the bus concourse at the high school from 5:00-5:30 pm
  - iii. Share the link with family, friends, and neighbors
  - iv. We have raised \$500 for the club the past 2 years
- e. Pittsburgh Steel Youth and Tiger D-under Fencing Competition Saturday, October 28th. This will be held at Thomas Presbyterian Church in Eighty Four. Tim will be able to answer your questions regarding this competition. Remember to bring your fencer's USFA fencing card to the competition.
- f. PTFC Concession Fundraiser Saturday, October 28th
  - Sign Up Genius for concession donation will be emailed 2 weeks before the event, October 16th
- 7. New Parent Information
- 8. Next Booster Meeting November 15th. Booster meetings will be held every other month, please try to attend. Next meeting will likely be in the cafeteria.
- 9. Meeting Adjourned